From: Foltz Andrew on behalf of Sunshine Committee

To: Foltz Andrew
Subject: Meeting of the Legislation Review Subcommittee of the Oregon Sunshine Committee - March 29 @ 3:00
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 10:08:15 AM

The Legislation Review Subcommittee of the Oregon Sunshine Committee will meet virtually next
Wednesday, March 29, at 3 p.m. The only agenda item is to discuss bills pending in the legislature
for which there are Open Government Impact Statements (OGIS). An unofficial list of those bills
appears below my signature block, and the OGIS can be viewed here:

https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/0GIS/overview. Contact information for the meeting

appears below.

Join Zoom Meeting https://publicinterestnetwork-org.zoom.us/j/975645432387?

pwd=TO0dRajFIYIYWNVBqgcm9xVjVONXRTdz09
Meeting ID: 975 6454 3238

Passcode: 9%0!hgCY

Dial in: +1 669 444 9171 US

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
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